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The Principal
McGill University
Dear Principal:

As you may have noticed in the papers, the Executive
Council of the Canadian Bar Association is now proposing
to undertake the publication of a Canadian law review,
which it is hoped to make an adequate expression of leg-
al thought in this country. The Committee
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am personally disposed to accept this suggestion,
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but of course I would not wish to undertake any extra
permanent work without informing you. The duties would
be closely connected with my ordinary work, and I think
that it would probably be in the interests of the Uni-
versity to have the proposed review edited from McGill.
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+he question ol salary has not yet been raised, but I

do not imagine that they will be able to pay very much

to start with.

I hope that there is no objection to this from the

University point of view.
S8incerely yours
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